Minutes – Regular Meeting

Benton County R-2 School District

October 21, 2019

Board Members Present	Board members present for the regular meeting on October 21, 2019 were Mehrens, Beaman, Rutherford, Parrot, Ebeling, Eichler and Yearout.
	Also present were Kevin Smith, Marc Spunaugle, Becky Eifert, and Michelle Smith.
Call to Order	President Mehrens declared a quorum present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
Amendments to the Agenda	There were no amendments to the agenda.
Citizens Comments	There were no citizens comments made.
State Fair Community College	Prior to the school board meeting, SFCC hosted a meeting in the high school meeting room for strategic planning community feedback. Dr. Anderson discussed the meeting with the board.
Consent Agenda a. October 21, 2019 board agenda b. September 16, 2019 regular meeting minutes c. Annual Approval	Copies of the October 21, 2019 agenda, the September 16, 2019 regular meeting minutes, and pages 1 and 2 of the October 21, 2019 bills were mailed to board members prior to the meeting and were available for the public at the meeting. An additional page 1 for the October 21, 2019 bills was also presented at the meeting. Mr. Smith reviewed various bills. After questions and discussion, a motion was made by Parrott, seconded by Eichler to approve all items in the consent agenda as listed above. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 nays.

- of District Bus Routes
- d. Payment of Bills

Transportation	Mr. Smith shared information regarding the 2019-2020 bus routes and presented the information for approval. After questions and discussion, a motion was made by Beaman, seconded by Ebeling to approve the 2019-2020 bus routes. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 nays.
Administrator Reports	Mr. Smith shared current issues with the football parking lot and that there is a plan to repair the parking lot once football season has ended. Today was teacher professional development work day, this Thursday, October 24, 2019, is parent teacher conferences and students will be released early; Mr. Smith shared his concerns with the fence in front of the upper parking lot of the elementary and

Mr. Spunaugle reported that current high school enrollment is 233 with 95.64% attendance rate. Students will have a Professional Development day this Thursday, October 24, 2019, with various professions in attendance to share their field of

asked to have permissions to get bids on repairing or replacing the fence.

## Benton County R-2 School District

## Minutes – Regular Meeting

October 21, 2019

work. Football this Friday at home against Cole Camp, the half time show will be both Lincoln and Cole Camp bands performing, this is the last regular season game. Volleyball is having a great season and will be entering districts in the next week. FCCLA, FBLA, FFA, Art Club and several other student club activities are all going strong with student participation and events. Also shared was Mr. Spunaugle's recent visit to Washington DC for public education, he met with several state representatives and discussed public education and the funding bill that will soon be going in front of the senate.

Mrs. Eifert reported current elementary enrollment is 254 with 97% attendance. Mrs. Eifert shared information that the elementary will begin a new car rider pick up line effective November 4<sup>th</sup>, information to be going home to car rider students next week. Red Ribbon week will be next week beginning Monday October 28<sup>th</sup> and the Veterans day breakfast will be November 11, 2019.

Adjournment

There being no further business a motion was made by Parrott, seconded by Eichler to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 P.M. Motion carried 7 ayes, 0 nays.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education